

Reece Kane

Experience Designer

Reece Kane
Liverpool, UK
+447708 396325
reec973@gmail.com
rkanedesign.com

After spending over five years gaining invaluable experience in the industry working in design and front-end website development I believe I could be a key asset to your team. I am currently open to new opportunities based in the North West and online. As a User Experience (UX) Designer, I create or improve the experience for end-users, increasing the outreach of my client's brands. I have spent most of my career using the Adobe toolset and working closely with developers and agile teams, helping them understand the user's experience and designing great user interfaces. for clients of all ages.

Experience

Nov 2019 - Current - Freelance UX/UI Designer North-West

Consulting with startups to review their current products and provide design solutions to solve user needs and business challenges through User Research, Interaction Design, Visual Design and Prototyping.

Apr 2018 - Nov 2019- Stopford Information Systems Chester: *UX Designer*

Supporting the creative direction of the company and design of their core products, contributing new ideas to promote the company and new developments. My ongoing portfolio will include the design and development of aesthetically pleasing, intuitive and functional user interfaces.

Apr 2017 - Apr 2018 - Iceland Foods Deeside: *Digital Designer*

To design and deliver online creative content for Iceland to drive sales and engagement.

This includes the design and creation of website banners, emails and creative across other online channels, such as digital marketing and social.

To design and deliver microsites and campaign websites to support key trading periods, supplier tie ups, business functions, and sponsorship opportunities.

Oct 2014 - Apr 2017 - Maxweb Wallasey: *Graphic Designer*

Working in a design & development agency really gave me a key understanding of clients needs, Whilst working at maxweb my key responsibilities included; UI/UX, Website design, Graphic design, Logo Design, Front-end development, Print Design and Brand Identity.

Education

Sep 2014 - Sep 2015 - Liverpool Community College (Apprenticeship)

Edexcel BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Professional Competence for IT and Telecoms Professionals

Edexcel BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in I.C.T. Systems and Principles.

Apr 2012 - Nov 2013 - Birkenhead Sixth Form College

AS Levels Computing, Media Studies, Product Design & ICT

Apr 2007 - Nov 2012 - Mosslands Technology College

Areas of expertise

<p>Adobe Creative Suite</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Adobe Photoshop ● Adobe Illustrator ● Adobe Premier ● Adobe After Effects ● Adobe Creative Cloud <p>Microsoft</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Office 365 ● Visual Studio <p>Agile Management System</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● JIRA ● Trolle ● Highrise 	<p>Prototyping Tools</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● inVision ● Balsamiq Mockups <p>Website Development</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● CSS / HTML ● JS (basic) ● Bootstrap ● Wordpress ● Basic PHP / ASP <p>Testing Service</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Crazy Egg
--	--